
ADDENDUM #2  

ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2022002-PU-B  

Repairing & Repainting the Washington Street Storage Tank ITB 

DATE:  February 16, 2022 

TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 

City of Harrisonburg’s Repairing & Repainting the Washington Street Storage Tank ITB, is modified as 

follows: 

On February 10, 2022 at 11:00am local time a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held for the above-referenced 

solicitation. Attached and made part of this addendum is the sign-in sheet from this meeting. Below are highlights, 

clarifications and questions and answers from the pre-bid meeting. 

Highlights & Clarifications 

• None currently

Questions & Answers 

1. Question:  Will both the inside and outside of the tank require blasting?

Answer:  Yes

2. Question:  Will the tank require full containment (covered) for blasting?

Answer:  Yes

3. Question:  What company will be inspecting the tank?

Answer:    A representative from the City and Tank Industry Consultants (TIC) will be on site during

construction.

4. Question:  Will the logo be painted back on the tank?

Answer:  The City desires to include a logo on two sides of the tank.  Final decision to proceed with the

logos depends on the total project bid costs and available funding.

All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  

Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

___________________________________ 

Authorized Signature 

By:  Shane B. Smith 

        Procurement Manager 
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NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 
SIGN-IN SHEET 

City of Harrisonburg, Virginia 

Repairing & Repainting the Washington Street Storage Tank ITB 
February 10, 2022 at 11:00am 

NOTE: EACH PERSON PRESENT FROM A COMPANY SHOULD SIGN IN SEPARATELY. 

Company Name:.  NOS4-05 _5_, (en  fi-ttc-47'5  General Contractor N Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  IL/ 2/77 13Y To r v 0 70 1.61  

Telephone Number:  70 3 — — 0 6  y Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:  .1b-CiA*1 5 i‘A .e 3 ‘1 Email:  OFFIC-e iti/0$ 7? IC Co PtA  

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  Fax Number: 

Attendee Name: Email: 

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  Fax Number: 

Attendee Name: Email: 

Company Name:    General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  Fax Number: 

Attendee Name: Email: 

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  Fax Number: 

Attendee Name: Email: 

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name: Email: 
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